Thomas Heeney Resume'

PO. Box 1064, 4539 Bowen Bayou rd. Sanibel, FL 33957

239-472-0385

tph1@rcn.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Proven executive in the public and corporate arena. Executive management experience in the automotive manufacturing industry, the electric utility construction industry, academics, and government organization.

Kev Strengths

- Strong management skills
- > Experienced human resource management skills
- Strong project leadership, hands on experience in project assessment, data analysis, and reports.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Political Science Adjunct Professor,

Florida Gulf Coast University, College of Professional Studies, Div. of Public Affairs.

FGCU Blvd. Fort Myers, Florida 33965

8/2011- Present

Research Assistant, Dr. Peter Bergerson, PhD, Senior Professor Florida Gulf Coast University, Fort Myers, FL

8/2011- Present

Management/ Special Project Manager,

Bucks County Water and Sewer Authority 1275 Almshouse road. Warrington, Pa. 18976 215-343-2538 5/2014 -2019 Full time from May thru August of ea. year.

- ➤ Perform project research, data analysis, and writing report's related to project findings, and projections of efficiency, and financial projections.
- Develop departmental training programs, and employee evaluations, projects, supervise special field project, research projects.Develop alternate operation methods for efficient, profitable, and safe workplace practices.
- > Efficient in Northstar computer program, Cognos, and accounting programs used by BCWSA.
- > Efficient in IBM SPSS, and Tableau Software.

T.P.H. Electric Construction Inc.

1978-2005

103 Grandview Rd. Boyertown, PA 19512 Chief Corporate Operations Manager

- ➤ Provided leadership, management and project management skills to improve corporate productivity, quality of service, safety programs, and profitability through employment tenure.
- > Specialized in high voltage pole line construction, transformer installations, and systems designs. Designed and installed interstate and local highway lighting, traffic signals, and underground high and medium voltage installations.

Mercedes Benz of North America,

1974-1978

Inc. One Mercedes Dr. Montvale, N.J.

District manager, zone operations

> Represented corporate interest with the dealers in the Pennsylvania, New York, and Ohio areas. Counseled dealers in assigned areas related to finances, profitability, vehicle sales and vehicle service performance and goals.

United States Army

1965-1968

- ➤ Honorable Discharge
- ➤ Missile Parts Department Manager
- ➤ Missile assembly technician

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Masters Public Administration, Florida Gulf Coast University, Fort Myers, Fl. 2009-2011 3.97 GPA.

Graduate Assistant for Dr. T. Busson, Chair Professor in the College of Professional Studies, Dr. Howard Smith, Assistant Professor, Director of MPA Program, and Dr. Peter Bergerson, Senior Professor at Florida Gulf Coast University.

Political Science BA, Florida Gulf Coast University, Fort Myers, Florida 2005-2009 3.92 GPA.

ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

Management and finance training with Mercedes Benz of NA.

Service management, technical training, and certification, from Mercedes Benz of NA and General Motors Corporation.

Electric Utility estimating training, Pennsylvania prequalified electrical contractor certification, Pennsylvania Department of Transportation Certified Concrete inspector and tester.

Certified fiber optic installation technician and performance test technician. Licensed Aircraft pilot with instrument rating.

Certified International Municipal Signal Association signal technician, traffic and work place certification.

Licensed master electrician, City of Philadelphia, Pa.

HONORS AND AWARDS

Golden Key International Honor Society Atlanta, Georgia 30338

Phi Alpha Delta Law Fraternity, International Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Florida Gulf Coast University Summa Cum Laude Degree of Bachelor of Arts Political Science and Master's Degree in Public Administration.

Commendations for work performance and letters of achievement from the U.S. Army.

Commendations and letters of appreciation from various local governments for outstanding performance in the electrical field, and contribution to revitalizations of towns in Pennsylvania.

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Mr. Mario Cesarini 902 Ocean Dr. Lower twp. Cape May, NJ 08204 267-262-0768 mpcesarini423@gmail.com

Mr. Benjamin Jones, CEO
Bucks County Water and Sewer Authority
1275 Almshouse Road
Warrington, PA 18976
215-343- 2538
jbenjamin@bcwsa.net

Dr. Peter Bergerson, Ph.D. Professor Phone: (239) 564-1711 E-Mail: <u>pbergers@fgcu.edu</u> 3741 Catbrier Ct. Bonita Springs, FL 34134

Mr. Joseph Griesser, CPA 17 North Brookside Rd. Springfield, PA 19064 610-328-9958 jg2556@aol.com